
The Ryder Rome # 8 Highland Ave, : : : 1836 • 

..;his tw'o story shinpled standing up two lots f'rom 
the river on the lforth side , built perhaps even before the 1830• s 

the word of~(fi>r&ndm!il. Everett( Forsyth) it once stood on the lii;nd 
now occupied by :@ertie , lit the foot of Phipps :::;t. 
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N 8 Highland Ave, Fort Erie ---built 1836 

Picture taken in the middle 1930' s 
wh: _ the house was owned by Ray Willson 
and wi:fe jl!urriel ( Tait). Shortly a:fter this 
the willscins remodelled the home to a great 
exstent, removing the pitched roof over.the 
:front door,- adding a sun porch at the rear of 
the house , and covering the original frame 
sidimg. 




